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GPO SERVICES 

█ GOVERNMENT PUBLISHING & 
PRINT PROCUREMENT 
GPO contracts for a wide range of published 
products including print, scanning/digitization, 
specialty products, and promotional items. 
Learn more 

█ GPOEXPRESS PROGRAM 
GPO contracts with FedEx Office to provide 

quick-turnaround printing, copying, binding, 
signage, and other services at a deep discount. 
Learn more 

█ ONLINE PAPER STORE 
GPO’s simple one-stop solution for ordering cut-
sheet paper for use in office copiers and printers. 
Learn more 

█ GOVERNMENT DESIGN SERVICES 
GPO’s award-winning design team provides 

innovative design solutions for Federal agencies. 
Their services include logo development, brand-
ing, illustration, print, and digital design solutions. 
Learn more / design portfolio 

█ ONSITE DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS 
GPO offers comprehensive contract solutions 
to procure on-site print and scan services. 
On-site services include: 

• Comprehensive analysis of existing copy 
and printing operations at agency facilities 

• Procurement of fleet leases of copiers, 
printers, scanners, fax services, and mailing 
solutions 

• Scanning and digitization of bulk paper records 

Learn more 

█ SIMPLIFIED PURCHASE 
AGREEMENTS 
GPO offers agencies a streamlined procurement 
vehicle to directly acquire printing, publishing, 
and digital services from certified commercial 
vendors, valued up to $10,000. 
Learn more 

█ TERM CONTRACTS 
GPO procures print and publishing contracts 
for repeat orders of products and services, 
including scanning/digitization, over a period of 
1-5 years. Each contract allows for convenient 
fixed-price ordering directly from certified 
commercial vendors. Learn more 

https://www.gpo.gov/how-to-work-with-us/agency/services-for-agencies/nationwide-procurement-programs
https://www.gpo.gov/how-to-work-with-us/agency/services-for-agencies/gpoexpress
https://www.gpo.gov/how-to-work-with-us/agency/services-for-agencies/gpo-online-paper-store
http://CreativeServices.gpo.gov
https://www.gpo.gov/how-to-work-with-us/agency/services-for-agencies/onsite-document-solutions
https://www.gpo.gov/how-to-work-with-us/agency/services-for-agencies/simplified-purchase-agreement
https://www.gpo.gov/how-to-work-with-us/vendors/programs-for-vendors
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U.S. GOVERNMENT PUBLISHING OFFICE 

█ 508 ACCESSIBILITY SERVICES 
GPO offers Section 508 compliance and 

accessibility remediation services for legacy 

documents. Learn more 

█ QUALITY CONTROL FOR 
PUBLISHED PRODUCTS 
GPO provides printing and publishing 
consultation, proof and press review, on-site 
production inspection and monitoring, and 
quality compliance evaluation. Learn more 

█ GOVERNMENT INTEGRATED 
PRINT SERVICES 
GPO provides state-of-the-art offset and digital 
printing solutions with variable data; a wide 
range of binding solutions including case, 
perfect, saddle-stitching, and side-stitching; foil 
stamping and embossing; and industry-leading 
color management and automation solutions. 
Learn more 

█ GOVERNMENT SECURE & 
INTELLIGENT DOCUMENTS 
GPO produces secure government documents 
for a wide variety of applications including 

US passports, travel documents, immigration 
forms, credentials, and official tickets. 
Learn more 

█ THE INSTITUTE AT GPO 
GPO provides training and seminars in 

publishing, 508 compliance, and print man-
agement. These courses integrate hands-on 
exercises, demonstrations, and discussions led 
by nationally recognized experts in their fields. 
Learn more 

█ GOVERNMENT PUBLICATION 
SALES 
GPO makes Federal publications available 
online through the U.S. Government Bookstore 

and offers dissemination services though our 
network of third-party retailers and libraries. 
GPS offers services to help agencies develop, 
convert, and distribute their content in digital 
format. Learn more 

█ GOVERNMENT DISTRIBUTION 
SERVICES 
GPO fulfills customer orders, stores inventory, 
distributes publications, and provides call/ 
contact center services. Learn more 

█ LIBRARY SERVICES & 
CONTENT MANAGEMENT 
GPO makes current and historic Federal agency 
publications searchable through the Catalog of 
U.S. Government Publications, and accessible 
at 1,100+ library collections across the country. 
Learn more 

█ GOVINFO 
GPO provides free public access to official 
publications from all three branches of the 
Federal Government. GovInfo ensures content 
integrity, authenticity, and digital preservation. 
Learn more 

WEBSITE: WWW.GPO.GOV 

EMAIL: NAM@GPO.GOV 

https://www.gpo.gov/complying-with-section-508
https://www.gpo.gov/how-to-work-with-us/agency/services-for-agencies/preflight-review-of-proofs-and-onsite-inspections
https://www.gpo.gov/how-to-work-with-us/agency/services-for-agencies/in-house-production-operations
https://www.gpo.gov/how-to-work-with-us/agency/services-for-agencies/security-credentials
https://www.gpo.gov/how-to-work-with-us/agency/services-for-agencies/nationwide-procurement-programs/training-opportunities
https://bookstore.gpo.gov/
https://bookstore.gpo.gov/federal-agencies
https://www.gpo.gov/how-to-work-with-us/agency/services-for-agencies/warehousing-and-distribution
https://www.gpo.gov/how-to-work-with-us/agency/services-for-agencies/dissemination-program
https://www.govinfo.gov/
https://www.gpo.gov/how-to-work-with-us/agency/services-for-agencies/digital-content-solutions
mailto:NAM@GPO.GOV
WWW.GPO.GOV

